From: Leslie Gahagan

To: Michael Thompson; Sandra Pate

Cc: Miriam Boutwell

Subject: Temporary Part Time Staff

Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 11:18:44 AM

With all the events approaching, | am in desperate need for help at the parks. |
currently have $2000 in intern personnel budgeted. | also have $12,000 in my
habitat management budget. This temporary staff would be a parks ranger with
degrees in habitat management. Therefore, he could perform the duties that are
normally contracted out of that budget. The needs include assisting us with
preparations for the Powerman, Graham Creek Shootout (Disc Golf Tournament) and
archery ranges and lanes. This winter, we will need to develop and maintain all the
ranges and lanes to host the February 2016 ASA Archery Competition. Also he can
treat for invasive plants and assist with the prescribed burn. Can I move $7000
from habitat management to personnel to handle all the needs? | would need him
to start either November 4 or 18 in order to prepare for the Powerman.

Leslie Lassitter Gahagan
Environmental Manager
City of Foley
251-971-1471
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